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) Mr. Harold Bernard, Acting Branch Chief
; Standardization & Special Projects Branch

Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: XN-NF-82-20, Supp. 3. " ENC ECCS Evaluation Model of a CE 2x4 PWR
Using the EXEM/PWR ECCS Model - Large Break Example Problem," dated,

; July 1982

Dear Mr. Bernard:

This letter transmits twenty-five (25) copies of the subject supplement
to XN-NF-82-20. This supplement provides the results of an analysis for a CE
type reactor using the ECCS evaluation model described in XN-NF-82-20,

,

Revision 1, which is being transmitted to you under separate cover.

Please contact me if you have comments or questions regarding this
matter.
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j Si erely,

# G. F. Owsley, Man er
Reload Fuel Lice ing
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